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40 C.F.R. §1068.101

What general actions does this regulation prohibit?

This section specifies actions that are prohibited and the maximum civil penalties that we can assess for each
violation in accordance with 42 U.S.C. 7522 and 7524. The maximum penalty values listed in paragraphs (a) and
(b) of this section and in § 1068.125 apply as of August 1, 2016. As described in paragraph (h) of this section, these
maximum penalty limits are different for earlier violations and they may be adjusted as set forth in 40 CFR part

19.

(a) The following prohibitions and requirements apply to manufacturers of new engines, manufacturers of
equipment containing these engines, manufacturers of new equipment, and other persons as provided by
§1068.1(a), except as described in subparts C and D of this part:

(1) Introduction into commerce. You may not sell, offer for sale, or introduce or deliver into commerce in the
United States or import into the United States any new engine/equipment after emission standards take effect
for the engine/equipment, unless it is covered by a valid certificate of conformity for its model year and has the
required label or tag. You also may not take any of the actions listed in the previous sentence with respect to
any equipment containing an engine subject to this part's provisions unless the engine is covered by a valid
certificate of conformity for its model year and has the required engine label or tag. We may assess a civil
penalty up to S$44,539 for each engine or piece of equipment in violation.

(i) For purposes of this paragraph (a)(1), a valid certificate of conformity is one that applies for the same model
year as the model year of the equipment (except as allowed by § 1068.105(a)), covers the appropriate category or
subcategory of engines/equipment (such as locomotive or sterndrive/inboard Marine SI or nonhandheld Small
SI), and conforms to all requirements specified for equipment in the standard-setting part. Engines/equipment
are considered not covered by a certificate unless they are in a configuration described in the application for
certification.

(ii) The prohibitions of this paragraph (a)(1) also apply for new engines you produce to replace an older engine in
a piece of equipment, except that the engines may qualify for the replacement-engine exemption in § 1068.240.

(iii) The prohibitions of this paragraph (a)(1) also apply for new engines that will be installed in equipment
subject to equipment-based standards, except that the engines may qualify for an exemption under §
1068.260(c) or § 1068.262.

(iv) Where the regulations specify that you are allowed to introduce engines/equipment into U.S. commerce
without a certificate of conformity, you may take any of the otherwise prohibited actions specified in this
paragraph (a)(1) with respect to those engines/equipment.

(2) Reporting and recordkeeping. This chapter requires you to record certain types of information to show that
you meet our standards. You must comply with these requirements to make and maintain required records
(including those described in § 1068.501). You may not deny us access to your records or the ability to copy
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your records if we have the authority to see or copy them. Also, you must give us complete and accurate reports
and information without delay as required under this chapter. Failure to comply with the requirements of this
paragraph is prohibited. We may assess a civil penalty up to $44,539 for each day you are in violation. In

addition, knowingly submitting false information is a violation of 18 U.S.C. 1001, which may involve criminal
penalties and up to five years imprisonment.
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